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Yeron Chen (LKKAuto)

S

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2018 3:42 PM
To: ‘Tan, Rachel’; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - FBJ465R

Dear Rachel,

The market value for FBJ 465R is $18K-$20K (EST) as at April 2017

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [maiIto:RacheI.Tan@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 6:58 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Sharon Kho <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>; rta@rta.com.sg;
claims@ajaxinspection.com

Subject: Market Value - FBJ465R

Hi Sir

Please assist to provide market value references for above mentioned vehicle.

Date of accident: 12 April 2017

Registration No: FBJ465R
Make: HONDA

Model: CBR1000RA
Registration Year: 2013

Thank you.

At the point of de-registration (21 Oct 2017), the rebate amount was $1,168/- :



SGISTRATION STATUS OF VEHICLE FBJ465R -

ove-nientioned vehicle was de-registered on 21 Oct 2017, If the vehicle has
of, you should by no later than 21 Nov 2017, scrap it (including the engine and cha
d Scmpyard or “submit to LTA, valid documentary proof that the -vehicle
ently exportedout of Singapore. Otherwise, it constitutes an offence under the Ro
u may bé prosecuted in Court.

V&have granted the following rebate(s), where applicable, to you. You may use the
stheréare’'no outstanding matters with the vehicie, e.g. no road tax arrears, submi
cumentary proof that the vehicle has been permanently exported out of Singapore to LTA

ARF Rebate Amount L=
. PARF Rebate Reference No. @ -
Expiry Date of PARF Rebate -
_COE Rebate Amount : $1,168.00

- COE Rebate Reference No. - 1818306RCO000
*Expiry Date of COE Rebate  : 20 Oct 2013

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 29 January 2018 6:58 PM

To: SUR; Sharon Kho; rta@rta.com.sg; claims@ajaxinspection.com
Subject: Market Value - FBJ465R

Hi Sir

Please assist to provide market value references for above mentioned vehicle.
Date of accident: 12 April 2017

Registration No: FBJ465R
Make: HONDA

Model: CBR1000RA /Gﬁ/— 2/0 (//<,

Registration Year: 2013

- /7/‘1-

Thank you.

At the point of de-registration (21 Oct 2017) the rebate amount was $1,168/-:
GISTR ’&TI{}N STA'[US OF &’LHICLE I‘BMGSR

' Th vnbnvmmcmmned veh:ulc was de-registered on 2] Oct 2017, If the vehicle has
lisposed ou should by no later than 21 Nov 2017, scrap it (including the engine and cha
pointed Scrapyaxd or submit to LTA, valid dacumentary proof that the vehicle
“_iy expartf:d ‘out of Singapore. Otherwise, it constitutes an offence under the Ro
ou may be pmsecuted in Court.

ARP R@:Ba'te Reference No.
Expiry Date of PARF Rebate

. COE Rebate Amount  $1,168.00
‘,QQE.‘REbate Reference No. : 1818306RCO000
: Exinry Date of COE Rebate : 20 Oct 2018

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



